LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 27 JULY 2016
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 2.00 P.M.
AGENDA
1. Hustle, Spring Garden Street, Lancaster (Pages 1 - 39)

Temporary Event Notice
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
(1) Membership
Councillors Claire Cozler (Chairman), Alan Biddulph and Mel Guilding
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda
Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone: (01524) 582068 or email

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Wednesday, 20 July 2016.



Meeting of:

Date:

Report of:

Reference:

Title:

Page 1 Agenda Item 1

LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

27™ JULY 2016

LICENSING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

DWE

HEARING HELD UNDER SECTION 105(2)(a) OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 — COUNTER NOTICE FOLLOWING AN OBJECTION BY THE LOCAL
AUTHORITY EXERCISING ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FUNCTIONS

IN RELATION TO:

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — HUSTLE, SPRING GARDEN STREET,
LANCASTER

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Temporary Event Notices (pages 6 to 23)

2. Notice of Objection (page 24)

3. Notice of Hearing (pages 25 to 27)

4. Premises Licence (pages 28 to 39)

Details of Temporary Event Notice

On the 15th July 2016 Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) under Section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 were served upon Lancaster City Council by Mr Scott Pilkington in respect of the
premises known as Hustle, 2 Spring Garden Street, Lancaster, for events to take place from
04:00 to 06:00 hours on 315t July 2016 and 19" August 2016 respectively. The notices stated
that the events were to include regulated entertainment, the sale by retail of alcohol, and the
provision of late night refreshment on the premise. A copy of the TEN’s are attached at

document 1.

For members’ information the premises already has the benefit of a premises licence issued
under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the licence is attached at document 4. The premises
licence permits all types of regulated entertainment, and the sale by retail of alcohol

Monday — Saturday 10.00 to 04.00

Sunday

10.00 to 03.00

late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 04:00

Sunday

23:00 to 03:00



Page 2

Details of the objection

On 19" July 2016 in accordance with Section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011, the Local Authority exercising
environmental health functions has submitted an objection on the grounds of public nuisance.
A copy of the objection is attached at document 2.

Legal background to Objection

Under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Chief Officer of Police or a Local Authority
exercising environmental health functions may object to a TEN on the basis that use of the
premises in accordance with the notice would undermine any of the licensing objectives.
Members will be aware that these are:-

- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and
- the protection of children from harm

If the police and/or local authority exercising environmental health functions believe that
allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the TEN will undermine the licensing
objectives, they must give the premise user and the licensing authority an objection notice.
The objection notice must be given within three working days of their receipt of the TEN.

If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or local authority
exercising environmental health functions that is not withdrawn, it must hold a hearing to
consider the objection (unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary) within 7 working days
beginning with the day after the end of the period within which a chief officer of police or the
local authority exercising environmental health functions may give a notice under section
104(2)

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the objection submitted by the local authority
exercising environmental health functions.

In accordance with Section 105(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Sub-Committee must take
such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(a) impose one or more of the existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as such
conditions are not inconsistent with the event)

(b) determine that the event would undermine the licensing objectives and serve a counter
notice

(c) allow the licensable activities to go ahead as stated in the notice.

The matter for decision, therefore, is which of these steps should be taken.



Page 3

Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Members may wish to note that paragraph 2.33 of the Guidance issued by the Government
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that public nuisance is “not narrowly
defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is important to remember
that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-level nuisance perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole community

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of public nuisance the Policy provides as follows:

Prevention of public nuisance

8.1

8.2

8.3

The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is
amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do
not have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the early
hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people talking in
an animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some cases this is
aggravated by offensive language.

As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb
residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or
accumulate outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in
control of the premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents and
businesses is kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

e The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and
human voices. Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air
conditioning, noise limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified
hours.

o The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance

o The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons
arriving at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on
the message

e The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise
manage and monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to
prevent patrons congregating outside the premises.



Page 4

e The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time
relates to the closing time of the premises

o The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that
patrons who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised
accordingly

e The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

o The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted
if they are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure
for banning patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner
which causes a public nuisance or disturbance.

e The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of
parking on local residents.

¢ The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting
at the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to
ensure that lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

o Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example
the provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi
companies, and whether information is provided to patrons about the most
appropriate routes to the nearest transport facilities.

e Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

o Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

e Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such
as the use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door
supervisors.

o The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs,
including any search and disposal procedures.

e The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or
glasses

e If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the
history of any enforcement action arising from those premises.

¢ Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal
problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

e The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that
standards of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the
premises.

e |f appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the
evening in a “wind down period”.

e The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol,
and the closing of the premises

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent noise and other public nuisance from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent
for smoking

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.



Page 5

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is permitted
where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in the interests
of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of the rights and
freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person is entitled to the
peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified in the public
interest.

Conclusion

Members should consider the objection to the TEN and any steps it considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.



Page 6

Lancaster
Application for a Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

LANCASTER
CITY COUNCIL

Prokissialy Clte Cossl & Ceaplontide

For help contact
icensi ancaster.gov.uk
Telephone; 01524 582033

M

* raqulred Informatlor

You can save the form at any time and resume lt later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

System reference Not Currently in Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

) Yes (& No
Applicant Details
First name iScott
Family name IPiIkington
E-mail address R

Main telephone number o]

Other telephone number

.

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Areyou:

® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

¢ Applying as an Individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes O No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 09431971

Business name S J Leisure Lancaster Ltd

VAT number - 211303576

Legal status Public Limited Company

This is the unigue reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
Is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
hehalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for, .

Include countyy code,

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applylng as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

If your business Is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,




Page 7

Continued from previous page...

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Your position In the business {Operations Manager

Home country IUnited Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name IHust[e

Street ISpring Garden Street I
District | |
City or town ILancaster l
County or administrative area I I
Postcode ILA1 1RQ

Country iUnIted Kingdom l

APPLICATION DETAILS {(See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

O Yes ® No
Your date of birth ||/ @)/ =
dd rom Yyyy

5t be 18 years of age or oldet

Pl

National Insurance number i-

I This box need not be completed if you are an

individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance,

Place of birth | —

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

if“Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required, Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

® Yes O No
Building number or name IHust!e 1
Street ISprlng Garden Street l
District |
City or town ILancaster l

County or administrative area |

Postcode [LAT 1RQ

Countty !Unitec{ Kingdom




Page 8

Continued from previous page...
Additional Contact Details

Are the contact detalls the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

® Yes ¢ No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail b e ottt

Telephone number ‘m '

Other telephone number P

Section 3 of

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to Carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description {including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on compileting the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

® Yes O No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given In section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes ) No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.
Building humber or name IHustIe I
Street 1Spring Garden Street J
District | ‘
City or town Q " ]Lancaster l
County or administrative area | . J

Postcode lLA‘! 1RQ

Country iUnited Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect In relation ta
the premises {or any part of the premises)?

O Neither @® Premises licence O Club premises certificate

Premises licence number ILAPLWA0163

Location Details

Provide further detalls about the location of the event

Hustle Nightclub




Page 9

Continued from previous page... '

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or Intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, dgive a
description and detalls below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 3}

Whole Venue

Describe the nature of the premises below {see also guidance on completing thefermx-tae )
Nightclub / Bar

p g
G U

Dascribe the nature of the event below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 5}

Extension of opening times Sunday morning 04:00 until 06:00

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
{see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retall of alcohol

- The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

{See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see alsc guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date The maximum period for using premises for
31 Q7 2016
' | l / I l / I ‘ licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

cd mm yyyy

Event end date

31 | flo7] /] 2016 |

'l
dd mm yyyy




Page 10

Continued from previcus page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
ta carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock) 0400-0600
(see also guldanceon

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you . Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable 1400 _ cannot exceed 499,

activities, Inciuding any staff,

organisers or performers

{see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11

(O Onthe premises only

(O Off the premises only

& Both

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment, If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

For the duration of the Event

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS [See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

personal licence? @® Yes O No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Lancaster Council I

Licence number |LAPA1 711 I
Date of Issue |15 ]/ ]os]| /| 2009 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry |14 | f]o5] /| 2019 |

dd mm wyy




Page 11

Continued from previous page... any further relevant details

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously givena -

temporary event notlce In

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same & Yes 3 Na
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

femporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or O Yes ® No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed In this notice?

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any assodiate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the O Yes & No
event for which you are nhow

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already glven a temporary
event notice for the same
premises In which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

O Yes & No




Page 12

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now glving a
temporary event notice?

' Yes ® No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed In this notica?

O Yes 5 No

CONDITION (See also. guidance on completing the form, note 17}

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £21
DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

* The Information contalned In this form is cotrect to the best of my knowledge and belief

* | understand that it is an offence:

« () to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person Is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

« (1) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above dedlaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name !Scott Andrew Pilkington I
Capacity IOperat'lons Manager ]
Date |11 ]/103]/] 2016 |

dd mm yyyy




Page 13

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the foliowing:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking fi Ee/save aS..
2. Go back to httpsi//www.gov.uk/a
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

1 to upload this file and

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment status ]
|
|
|
Approval deadline [

Error message

Is Digitally signed [

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 & 72

oo

9  Next»




Page 14
Details for application - Lancaster - Licensing - GOV.UK Page 1 of 1

Apptlcation ref: lancaster-3498821
Tacit consant applies

Licence; Temporary Event Notlce

Applicant name:  Scott Plikington Processby: 19/07/2016
Appllcantemail: (USRI Stetus: Collected on
Submited o 15/07/2018 01:39 +ai07i2008

Total foa: £24.00 Explres: Expires In 7 days on
Payment atatus: Pald 2072016

Civica ref SZZELDO001026 oo
Amount pald: £21.00 Recent History

Fee outstanding:  £0.00 %M— P\_O Naotifleation to
Scott@silelsuretansaster.co.uk:

Application Sent on 15/07/2016 01:41

r Notification to
Scoft Pitkington application form s licensing@lancastor.gov.uk:
=
- Sant on 16/07/2098 01: 41
Payment Buccessful:

Supporting doeuments {0) at 1610712016 D1:41

Markad as coltecllad:
on 150712046 09:35 by
Referancet [ - : drose@lancaster.qov.uk

Authorlty Reference

Downloacdad Completed form:
on 15/0742018 09:35 by
drose@lancaster.gov.uk

Downloaded Completed form:
on 15/07/2016 09:34 by
drose@lancaster.gov.uk

https:Illicensify-admin,publishing.Service.gov.uk/lancaster/applicationls78830bbc4b0... 15/07/2016

CIERERER 1 Lnn oo Iy




Page 15

Lancaster
Application for a Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

LANCASTER

CIFY COUN

Trolrasing Sl £oavt & Couptivl

For help contact

licensing@lancaster.gov.ulk
Telephone: 01524 582033

m

¥ required informatior

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.,

System reference Not Currenitly In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

O Yes ™ No
Applicant Details
First name IScott
Family name lPiIkington

Main telephone number

E-mail address Im-

Other telephone number

<] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

() Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin ) Yes O No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 09431971

Business name S J Leisure Lancaster Ltd
VAT number |- 211303576

Legal status Public Limited Company

This is the unlque reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behaif of a business you own or
work for.

[nciude countty code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other bersonal reason, such as
following a hobby,

If your business Is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none” If you are not registered for VAT,




R LT

SRR T T S e Rt e

Page 16

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business  [Operations Manager

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Butlding humber or name |Hustle |
Street ISpring Garden Street ]
District B |
City or town |Lancaster l
|

County or administrative area f

Postcade |LA1 1RQ
Country IUriited Kingdom I
Sec

APPLICATION DETAILS {See also guidance on completing the form, general notes ﬁhd m"te 11

Have you had any previous or maiden names? L
. WIS e R Sy

> Yes ® No

Your date of birth L- | / | P | ] I - ] REPHERM be 18 years of age or older
dd mm yyyy P A,
. This box need not be completed if you are an

National Insurance number l_ | individual not liable to pay UK national

_ insurance.
Place of birth l- [
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” Is selected you can re-use the detalls

from section one, or amend them as
@® Yes O No requited. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name Iﬂustle

Street |Spring Garden Street
District |

|
|
|
Cityortown |Lancaster ]
County or administrative area | l

Postcode MT 1RQ

Country [United Kingdom I




Page 17

Continued from previcus page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (ot similar to} those given in section one?  If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
s Yes ¢ No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mall

SENTE s
Telephone number fne
-

Other telephone number

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend {o carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, nhote 2)

Does the premlses have an address?

& Yes O No
Address
Is the address the same as {(or similar to) the address given in section one? If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
: from section one, or amend them as
® Yes > No _ required. Select “No” to enter a completely
] new set of details.
Building number or name !Hustle |
Street lSpring Garden Street
District i J
City or town lLancaster i

County or administrative area | ' |

Postcode [LAT1RQ

Country IUnited Kingdom 1

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

O Neither (® Premises licence (O Club premises certificate

Premises licence number LAPLWAQ163

Location Details

Provide further details about the focation of the event

Hustle Nightclub




R 0 1R o007 a0 000 8 E 1 L R e e

Page 18

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this no

tice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)°

Whole Venue

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also

Nightclub / Bar

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Extension of opening times For special event - A-level resylt night

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X The sale by retal of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O

¢

The provision of regulated entertainment

]

The pravision of late night refreshment

[ The giving of a late temporaty event notice Late notices can be given no later than’s
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,
hote7).
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for ficensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

{see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date The maximum period for using premises for
08 2016
, 19 l / | | / ‘ 9 ! licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm vy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date I 19 I / I 081 J | 2016 [
dd m

m yyyy




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(glve times in 24 hour clock)  [0400-0600
(see ajso guidance on

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number

of peaple at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you : Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable 400 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

arganisers ar performers

{see also guidance on

completing_the form, note 10)

If the licensable actlvities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for. consumption on or off the premises, or both

{see also guidance oncompleting the form, note 11);

(O On the premises only

(O Off the premises only

(&) Both

Se

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT _ (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State If the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
petiod that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

For the duration of the Event

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS {See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

i Ye No
personal licence? ® $ O

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority 1Lancaster Council

Licence number LAPAJ 711
Date of issue |15 ]/ [o5] /] 2000 |
dd mm yyyy

Date of expiry 14|/ los| /| 2019 |
dd mm yyyy




Page 20

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant detalls

Section 7.0f9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporaty event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same ® Yes O No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or O Yes ® No
less before; or
b} Begins 24 haurs or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form. note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the O Yes ® No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

nctice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
tess before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

> Yes (= No

BRI I RO 10 4 A2 A R S




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

O Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before: or
b} Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
praposed in this notice?

C VYes ® No

Se
CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It Is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that alf such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pald to the authority. If you complete the application oniine, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* { understand that it is an offence;

« () to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

» (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a petson Is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This sectioh should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name [Scott Andrew Pilkington 1

Capaclty LOperatio’ns Managert |

Date | 11]/{o03] /]| 2016 |
dd

0
mm yyyy




AR RETE 0T LT AT T e e B

Page 22

Continued from previous page.

Once you're finished you heed to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking flle/save as.

2.Go backto https://www.gov,uk/a
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your suppotting documentation to hand.

1 to upload this file and

OFFICE USE ONLY :

Fee pald

Payment provider reference

Applicant reference number [
ELMS Payment Reference |

Payment status

Payment authorisation code L

Payment authotisation date

Date and time submitied

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed M

SR ) KRN ) SUNURS B SN N [V O S O N I B

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 l 8 8

Next »




Page 23
Details for application - Lancaster - Licensing - GOV, UK Page 1 of 1

Application ref: lancastar-349822
Taclt consent appliea

Licence: Ternporary Evant Notice

Appllcant name: Scoft Pllkington Process by. 18/07/2018

Appilcant emall: “ Stalus: Not collected

Submitted on: 15/0712016 01:41 ’ e

Tolal fae: £21.00 Recent History

Payment status: Pald

\ Notiffcation to

Givica raf: SZZE100001027 Scoti@s)lsisurslancaster.co.uk:

Ameount pald: £21.00 Sent on 15/07/2016 01:43

Fee oulstanding:  £0,00 Notlflcation to
llcansing@fancaster.gov.uk:

Application Sent on 15/07/2018 01:43
Payment Successiul:

Scott Plikington application form at 150712016 01:43

Supporting documents (0}
Authority Reference

Rofarance: ]

https://licensify~adrr;in.publishing.service. gov.uk/lancaster/application/5788314fedb0..,  15/07/2016

ARSI TR R G T A L L e b, S e




Page 24

From: Stainton, Rachel

Sent: 19 July 2016 15:03

To: \ )
Cc: licensing; Environmental Health
Subject: Temporary Event Notices

Dear Scott,

Further to our telephone conversation, | am writing to confirm that Environmental Health Services have objected to
the submitted TENS for the 24/07/16 (late), 31/07/16 and 19/08/16 following complaints amounting to public
nuisance,

Please do not hesitate to contact me for further information or assistance.

Rachel Stainton .
Senlor Environmental Health Officer (Community Protection)
Environmental Health Services

Town Hall

Marine Road

Morecambe

LA4 5AF

Tel: 01524 582707




Page 25

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Notice Giver: Scott Pilkington

Objector: The Local Authority exercising Environmental Health functions for the area —

Rachel Stainton

Senior Environmental Health Officer
(Community Protection)
Environmental Health Services
Lancaster City Council

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider an objection in respect of notices under Section 100 of the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Hustle, Spring Garden Street,
Lancaster, will take place on the 27" July 2016 at Lancaster Town Hall,
commencing at 14:00 hours.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT all parties are invited to attend the hearing and that if a
party wishes any other person (other than the person he/she intends to represent him
at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, a notice given by that party must contain a
request for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set
out details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 20" July 2016 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing Authority.



Page 26

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 27

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 28

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQO163

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hustle
2 Spring Garden Street, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 1RQ. Telephone 01524 61611

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 23:00 04:00

Sunday 23:00 03:00
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:30
Sunday 10:00 03:30

19, 2010 IO GRREAEA v, oorsomonssoonpage 2otz



Page 29

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQO163

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

SJ Leisure Lancaster Ltd
7 Redruth Drive, Crag Bank, Carnforh, LA5 9TT.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

SJ Leisure Lancaster Ltd 09431971

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Scott Andrew PILKINGTON
ROBORK XSS ROOEXEX KD KADORK KRS XL OBRAX

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA1711 Issued by Lancaster

19, 2010 IO GRRRERE v, orsomonssoonpage 2otz


mailto:samjones-sj@live.co.uk
jglenton
Typewritten Text

jglenton_1
Typewritten Text

jglenton_2
Typewritten Text

jglenton_3
Typewritten Text

jglenton_4
Typewritten Text

jglenton_5
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx]

jglenton_6
Typewritten Text

jglenton_7
Typewritten Text

jglenton_8
Typewritten Text

jglenton_9
Typewritten Text

jglenton_10
Typewritten Text

jglenton_11
Typewritten Text

jglenton_12
Typewritten Text

jglenton_13
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


Page 30

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQO163

ANNEXES

Embedded Conditions

On New Year's Eve alcohol may be sold from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 00.00
hours (midnight) on 315t December)

An additional hour to the standard times on the day when British Summertime commences

Credit Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied,
except alcohol sold or supplied with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed
with the meal and paid for together with the meal

NO Children’s Certificate
No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted hours unless
one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.
C) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises that is

not a bar and to or from some part of the premises where there is no other convenient means
of access or egress.
d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to
be used bona fide for any purpose to which holding of the licence is ancillary.
In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating
liquor. However, an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of
table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises the supply of alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2. The supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions - Mandatory Conditions

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

19, 2010 IO GRREAEA ., rorsomonssoonspage otz




Page 31

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy - Mandatory Condition
5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of

alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

19, 2010 IO GREAE v, orsomonssoonpage otz




Page 32

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

D L
S

=

i

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.
Availability of different Measures - Mandatory Condition
6. The responsible person must ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided
All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Alcohol Pricing

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohol Liquor duties Act (1979)
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D + (DxV)
Where-

19, 2010 IO R, orsomonssoonpage s otz




Page 33

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

D L
PSS

; }\

i

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

@ P is the permitted price

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohoal,

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premise
licence -

0] The holder of the premise licence

(i) The designated premise supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence.

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question: and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2)
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

Conditions on Previous Licence
See attached for Public Entertainment Licence conditions

Conditions consistent with operating schedule

1. Non standard timings. On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, these extensions for the
supply of alcohol can only take place if at least 10 days notice is provided to police and the
licensing authority and only if the police give their consent

2. On Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday there will be 2 SIA registered doorstaff on duty from

19, 2010 IO, orsomonssoonspage otz




Page 34

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

22.30 hours, a third registered doorstaff will be on duty from midnight. Sunday to Thursday there
will be a minimum of 1 SIA registered doorstaff on duty after 22.30 hours if trading after 01.00
hours.

3. The maximum number of persons (including staff) allowed to be on premises at any time shall be
400 (320 on the ground floor and 80 on the first floor)

4. There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children

Prevention of crime and disorder

No drinks offers at less than £1.

Active member of the Local Pubwatch scheme.

Text/radio pagers connecting premises to the local police so that a rapid response can be made by the
police/potential trouble makers can be refused entry. The text/pager equipment to be kept in working
order at all times - DPS/licence holder to be responsible for the pager at all times.

Crime prevention notices to be displayed prominently on the premises, for example, a warning not to
leave bags unattended etc.

The designated premises supervisor shall have at least 2 years experience of managing similar premises
in a similar capacity.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises at all times during which intoxicating liquor is being
sold or supplied to customers, or consumed by customers, except in the case of an emergency.
Whenever the designated premises supervisor is not on the premises another personal licence holder will
be nominated by the designated premises supervisor as being the responsible person to manage the
premises and will have the contact details of the designated premises supervisor, the details of such
person to be on display outside the premises.

All door staff to be S.I.A. registered.

Door supervisors registered with S.I.A. shall be equipped with an appropriate method of keeping accurate
record of the capacity levels, including any separate capacity levels, for individual rooms or levels.

Door supervisors shall be positioned at each entrance/exit (other than fire only exits) to ensure that no
customer leaves with any bottles or glasses or food in any container/or wrapper.

The designated supervisor will maintain a daily record comprising of the following; - start time and finish
time of each door supervisor. The door supervisor will record their S.I.A. badge number and will sign and
print their name in a legible form at the beginning and end of each tour of duty. The record shall be kept
securely on the premises for at least 6 months and shall be produced on request to the police or other
authorised person.

A crime prevention survey to be carried out by Police and their recommendations to be fully complied with
prior to the variation taking effect.

To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system which complies with the minimum requirements
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during all hours that a licensable activity takes
place on the premises.

A dispersal policy, which is agreed by the police, to be implemented at all times.

19, 2010 IO, orsomonssoonpage 7otz




Page 35

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

P 8 of 12
e



Page 36

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 years shall be asked to provide identification
to prove that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:-
UK photo driving card, passport, PASS card (proof of age standards scheme)

The premises licence holder will provide to the police a drugs policy for the premises, shall as a
minimum, contain all of the best practices outlined in the guidance published by the Home Office and the
London Drug Policy Forum ‘Safer Clubbing’.

Free drinking water to be made available at all times at the bar.

No entry less than 45 minutes before the terminal hour.

Off sales will cease at 11p.m. daily.

Public safety

Daily Safety audit to be carried out and a log book to be maintained.

A first aid box on the premises and a first aider on the premises.

Fire extinguishers on the premises.

Fire exits clearly signed.

Emergency lighting.

Fire escapes.

Smoke alarms/heat detectors.

Annual check to be allowed by the relevant bodies to ensure all safety features and measures are being
complied with.

Capacity limit of 400 set.

No person to be allowed access to the premises one hour before closing.

No drunk, unruly or disorderly people to be allowed entry to the premises.

Dress code policy.

Emergency exits will remain unobstructed at all times.

Hangings, curtains and temporary decorations are maintained in a flame retardant condition.

To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system which complies with the minimum requirements
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary shall record during all hours that a licensable activity takes
place on the premises.

Prevention of public nuisance

Bottle skip to be emptied during the day.

Sign placed above the door asking customers to leave quietly.

Calling taxis for customers to ensure they are moved off the premises quickly and quietly.

Steps will be taken in order to minimise any smells coming from the premises, in particular from the
kitchen.

Protection of children from harm

No admittance to under 18s unless whole premises is hired out for a private function.

19, 2010 IO GRRREAEA v, rorsomonssoonpage ootz



Page 37

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

L
(AL1P) CITY COUN(
Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAO0163

Non standard timings

On a Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday, the terminal hour for the sale and supply of alcohol,
regulated entertainment and hours open to the public will be the same as if it were a Saturday

Conditions agreed with Lancashire Constabulary - Variation of Licence September 2012

(1) There must be in place a method of controlling customers waiting to enter the venue, so to avoid
crowds gathering outside the venue in the road, namely, Spring Garden Street.

(2) There must be in place a method of controlling customers waiting outside the venue for the

purpose of smoking. These customers shall not be permitted to cause an obstruction to road
users

(3) All door-staff officers working the front door entrance must be wearing a highly reflective outer
garment

19, 2010 OO AR e APLIROLSSSEOT e 100112



Page 38

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLWAOQ163

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hustle
2 Spring Garden Street, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 1RQ. Telephone 01524 61611

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday-Saturday 23:00 04:00

Sunday 23:00 03:00
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 10:00 03:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Saturday 10:00 04:30
Sunday 10:00 03:30

19, 2010 OO AR e APLIROLSSSEOT e 111 12



Page 39

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLWAOQ163

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

SJ Leisure Lancaster Ltd
7 Redruth Drive, Crag Bank, Carnforh, LA5 9TT.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
SJ Leisure Lancaster Ltd 09431971

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Scott Andrew PILKINGTON

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19, 2010 OO AR e APLIUROLSSSET P 120112



	Agenda
	1 Hustle, Spring Garden Street, Lancaster
	Notification of TEN - Hustle (31st July 2016)
	Notification of TEN - Hustle (19th Aug 2016)
	Representation - Environmental Health
	Notice of Hearing for TEN - 20 07 16
	HustlePremisesLicence




